Minutes of meeting

With agreed consent given by Professor Sadre Alam ,Head ,Department of Applied
arts ,faculty of Fine arts Jamia Millia Islamia and internal members of

BOS has agreed that it will be suitable that in BFA Occidental Aesthetics, 403

Philosophers Rene Descartes and Francis Bacon are more relevant in place of
Crowcez & Emire David because these philosophers have a great contribution up
on French Aesthetics.

In MFA there is a mistake in Occidental Aesthetics, 103unit five the full name of
the philosopher will be Francis Bacon. To replace the name of Philosophers Rene -
Descartes and Francis Bacon need to be added at the place of Crowcez & Emire

David and Valet.
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1 message

HoD, Applied Art, JMI <appliedart@jmi:aciin> ; Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 2:36 PM
To: principal.finearts@tmu.ac.in "

14 June 2018
| To

Mr. Ravindra Dev : ;
HOD

College of Fine Art

Teerthanker Mahaveer University

Moradabad

Sir,

g In reference of your e-mail regarding BOS suggestion for the approval in Syllabus
' 2018-19, | have gone through all the suggestions in syllabus of BFA & MFA and
understand the suggestions are appropriate. Therefore | am giving my consent and
agreed for the changes in the above said syllabus.

Thanks and regards,

wXZ

Prof. Sadre Alam
Head, Department of Applied Art
Faculty of Fine Arts, |MI
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